DATE: November 5, 2020

AGENDA ITEM # 7

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

UPDATES

Fall 2020 Season
The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services is continuing to offer virtual programs, in
addition to reintroducing OUTDOOR, in-person programming this Fall. Registration is open now!

Recreation Recruitments

The City of Los Altos has recently opened 2 positions for recruitment—Marketing Specialist and
Intern within the Recreation & Community Services Department. For more information on these
employment opportunities or to apply, please visit

https:/ /www.losaltosca.gov/adminservices/page/employment-opportunities.

Update on the Los Altos Community Center Presentation
Tuesday, December 1, 2020 has been selected as the date for the update on the Los Altos

Community Center presentation. All of the Commissions under the Recreation & Community
Services Department (Parks & Recreation, Youth, Senior and Library) along with the Community
Center Task Force, will be invited to attend.

COVID-19 Updates

The City of Los Altos has opened up park playgrounds. New signage will be posted indicating
required guidelines and procedures. For additional information, please visit our City website at
https://www.losaltosca.gov/citymanager/page/covid-19-resource-page.
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